
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: November 28, 2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: 140175-WU – Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Crestridge Utilities, LLC. 
 
160218-WU – Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Pasco 
County by Crestridge Utilities, LLC.  
 

 
 

Please transfer Document No. 08268-16 from Docket 160218-WU, to Docket 
140175-WU.   Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
 
/KFC 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 28, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08995-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

kcorbari
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From: Daniel Smith
To: Kelley Corbari
Cc: Curt Mouring; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: Moving Crestridge Documents from LIMP to SARC
Date: Friday, November 18, 2016 10:53:22 AM

Good Morning Kelley,
 
There is one docket filing in the Crestridge LIMP that needs to be transferred over to the open
Crestridge SARC. It is document number 08268-16.
 
Thank you.
 
 

Daniel Smith
Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst I
Phone: (850) 413-6946
Fax: (850) 413-6947
Daniel.Smith@PSC.STATE.FL.US
 

mailto:/O=FPSC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DANIEL SMITH514
mailto:KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:CMOURING@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Daniel.Smith@PSC.STATE.FL.US



